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NATIONAL GRID VENTURES RESPONSE TO PROCEDURAL DEADLINE C FOR
EAST ANGLIA ONE NORTH AND EAST ANGLIA TWO APPLICATIONS
 
NGV’s IP reference numbers: 20024636 (East Anglia ONE North) and 20024639 (East
Anglia TWO)
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
National Grid Ventures (NGV) would like to reserve the right to attend and participate at any
hearings held in relation to Item 6 ‘Electricity Connections, Infrastructure and other users’ of the
Initial Assessment of Principal Issues as set out in Annex C of the Rule 6 Letters for both EA1N
and EA2. NGV also reserve the right to attend and participate at any additional hearings held to
which NGV have an interest to represent.
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.
 
Kind regards
 
Alicia Dawson
Contract Consents Officer – National Grid Ventures

Suite 9C Josephs Well, Hanover Walk, Leeds, LS3 1AB
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